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Division of Records and Reporting
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Digital Services Corporation
Cancellation of Cert{ficate No. 4851

Dear Ms. Bayo,

On March 24, 1997, the Commission granted to Digital Services Corporation ("DSC")
Centificate No. 4851, authorizing it to provide interexchange ("IXC") service within the State of
Florida.'! On December 22, 1997, the Commission also granted to a DSC affiliate, Teligent, Inc.
("Teligent"), IXC authority.? In response to Question 2 of its IXC application, Teligent represented to
the Commission that, upon grant of authority to Teligent, DSC would cancel its IXC certificate.

Accordingly, DSC hereby respectfully requests that the Commission cancel its IXC Certificate No.
4851.

Transmitted herewith for filing is an original and twelve (12) copies of this letter. Should any
questions arise regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned directly.

Respectfully submitted,
“/

Counsel to Digital Services Corporation
ee! Hal Perkins

Terri B. Natoli, Esq.\es3

'Order No. PSC-97-0326-FOF-TI in Docket No. 970079-T1.
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